From:

To: @beis.ecase.co.uk

Subject: FW: *not a constituent* Fwd: Sunnica Solar Farm
Date: 11 March 2024 13:41:13

Attachments:

From: Secretary Of State (Energy Security) _@energysecurity.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:59 AM

To: BEIS Correspondence _@energysecurity.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: *not a constituent®* Fwd: Sunnica Solar Farm
Hiteam,
Please log for TO response.

Thanks,

Amaya Pinnock

Business Manaier to the Secretai of State

From: COUTINHO, Claire C < G

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 9:33 AM

To: Secretary Of State (Energy Security) _ energysecurity.gov.uk>
Subject: *not a constituent® Fwd: Sunnica Solar Farm

arliament.uk>

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Homan, Linda || @arw.ac.uk>
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 9:27:08 AM

To: COUTINHO, Claire C ||| I @0arliament.uk>

Subject: Sunnica Solar Farm

Dear Claire,

I notice that the decision on the Sunnica Solar farm has been delayed again, this time
until 11t April.

Thank you for taking more time to consider this ill thought through scheme. | am sure you
will not want to be the MP who gives the go-ahead to such a risky and potentially
disastrous scheme, so | have listed here all of the reasons why it is not suitable in this


https://aka.ms/o0ukef

particular area of the UK:

1. Encasing 8 villages/small towns in solar panels (Over 40,000 residents and
countless passers-by/road users).

2. Affecting safety (untested battery storage of a size not yet seen or tested in Europe
- atomic bomb level of danger, see safety reports by Dr Fordham).

3. Affecting mental health.

4. Affecting the natural environment.

5. Affecting endangered Stone Curlews.

6. Dramatically reducing food producing farm land.
7. Limiting the amount of natural habitat.

8. Using roof-top and brown-field sites would produce the same amount of solar
without destroying our food-production or negatively impacting on people's
lives/nature/the natural environment.

9. The land degradation after 40 years of use as a solar farm will render it unsuitable
for food produce for many years, meaning housing is most likely to replace these
productive fields.

10. Solar panels still have no guaranteed adequate wate disposal
recycling/dismantling in place, meaning the whole site is potentially a hazard for
future generations.

Thank you for considering all of these points, which are just a few of the negatives
surrounding this - which would be a social experiment as Europe's largest proposed
solar farm to date.

Pronouns: She/Her
Linda Homan - Senior Lecturer — Social Work ||
Part-Time. Phone: _ Mobile: _

Academic Lead for Equality, Diversity and Inclusion - ARU-P

PDT Time Slot: Face to face: Wednesday Lunchtime 1-2pm UHP Floor 2
On Teams by appointment Monday 10:30-12:30

PG Cert Mental Health - Approved Mental Health Professional, MA, BSc (Hons) Social Work, PG Cert Learning
and Teaching, JNC Youth Work, Executive Diploma in Management (CMI), Fellow HEA, Certificate in Adlerian
Counselling. DBT and EMDR Trained. Social Work Registration Number (Social Work England): SW55119.



University House Bishops Road Peterborough PE1 5BW. Telephone:
|email @aru.ac.uk

-- Please click here to view our e-mail disclaimer http://www.aru.ac.uk/email-disclaimer
UK Parliament Disclaimer: this e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have
received it in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Any
unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is not permitted. This e-mail has been checked for
viruses, but no liability is accepted for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this
e-mail. This e-mail address is not secure, is not encrypted and should not be used for
sensitive data.


.



